Reliance Jio

.. Date _i. Feb 2017
Infocomm Limited

To,

The Divisional Forest Officer
Morni — Pinjore,
Pinjore.

Haryana

Subject: DIVERSION OF FOREST LAND OF 0.135. hq OF FOREST LAND FOR ACCESS OF LAYING OFC
FROM PINJORE RED LIGHT ON MAIN SHIMLA — CHANDIGARH HIGHWAY (OPP DARGAH) TO
BHAWIK PALAZA, HIMSHIKHA AND VILLAGE NAGAL (TOTAL ROUTE LENGTH 3 KM) SADHIA ,
HIMSHIKHA | TEHSHIL KALKA, DISTRICT PANCHKULA, HARYANA.

\ TOTAL 0.135 hg FOREST LAND IS REQUIRED.

Dear Sir,

You are requested that on the above mentioned subject, we are hereby submitting
forms for diversion of 0.135 ha of forest land for access of forest land from Pinjore
Red Light on main Shimla - Chandigarh Highway (Opp Dargah) to Bhawik Plaza,
Himshikha & Village Nagal, (Total Route Length 3 KM) Sadhia, Himshikha, Tehshil
Kalka, District Panchkula, Haryana.

Total forest land is required 0.135 km.

S,

L s
ﬁ’uﬁ{ﬁ.:ocess the case for grant of NOC and oblige.

A,

\

Authorised Signature of User Agency

(For Reliance Jio Infocomm Ltd)
Plot No C -135, Ind Area,
Phase VIll, Mohali

SAS Nagar, Punjab.

For any further communication please contact person Mr Amit Sharma - 07009779495
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